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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA WESTN. DIST. KENTUCKY
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V.
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18 U.S.C. § 1343
18 U.S.C. § 1344

EDWARD “TED” HOUSE (Counts 1,2,3,4, and 5)
NATHAN FRISBIE (Counts 1,2, and 3)
KHALID RAHEEM (Counts 1,3,4, and 5)
a/k/a DWAYNE CROSS
JERRY CRENSHAW (Counts 1 and 2)
The Grand Jury charges:
Count 1
1. From on or about and between January 1, 2000, and May

30, 2003, in the Western District of Kentucky, Jefferson County,
Kentucky, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE, NATHAN FRISBIE, KHALID RAHEEM,
a/k/a DWAYNE CROSS, and JERRY CRENSHAW, the defendants herein,
did cohspire, confederate and agree with each other and with
others, known and unknown to the Grand Jury to commit the

following offenses:

A. They intentionally devised a scheme and artifice to
defraud various residential mortgage lenders by means of
false and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and

promises, and for the purpose of executing such a scheme,

and attempting to do so, caused certain wire transfers to be




-

transmitted in interstate commerce, in violation of Title
18, United States Code, Section 1343; and

B. They knowingly executed and attempted to execute a
scheme or artifice to defraud a financial institution and to
obtain moneys and funds under the custody and control of the
financial institution by means of false and fraudulent
pretenses, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 1344.

Manner and Means

2. It was part of the conspiracy that defendants EDWARD
“WTED” HOUSE, NATHAN FRISBIE, KHALID RAHEEM, a/k/a DWAYNE CROSS,
and JERRY CRENSHAW, and other unnamed co-conspirators caused ldan
documents, including loan applications and HUD-1 settlement
statements, to be completed in the names of borrowers which
contained false and fraudulent information regarding the
borrowers’ employment, income, assets, and down payment, as well
as false and fraudulent contract sales prices for the properties

to be purchased.

3. It was a part of the conspiracy that defendants EDWARD
WTED” HOUSE, NATHAN FRISBIE, KHALID RAHEEM, a/k/a DWAYNE CROSS,
and JERRY CRENSHAW, and other unnamed co-conspirators processed

loans through Advisors Mortgage. Advisors Mortgage was owned and

operated by EDWARD “TED” HOUSE and NATHAN FRISBIE.




4. It was further a part of the conspiracy that defendants
EDWARD “TED” HOUSE, NATHAN FRISBIE, KHALID RAHEEM, a/k/a DWAYNE
CROSS, and JERRY CRENSHAW, and other unnamed co-conspirators
caused the false and fraudulent documents to be submitted to
various commercial lenders for approval and funding of
residential mortgage loans.

Overt Acts

5. In furtherance of the conspiracy, and in order to effect
the object thereof, the defendants, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE, NATHAN
FRISBIE, KHALID RAHEEM, a/k/a DWAYNE CROSS, and JERRY CRENSHAW,
and other unnamed co-conspirators committed the following overt
acts, among others:

A. On or about September 9, 2002, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE,
NATHAN FRISBIE, and JERRY CRENSHAW, and other unnamed co-

conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be funded by
National City Mortgage Co. in the amount of $59,850
purportedly to purchase property located at 2712 Algonguin
Parkway in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan
documents, including the borrower's loan application and
HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and fraudulent
information including, but not limited to, the following:
(1) False and fraudulent financial information of

the buyer; and




(2) The closing statement contained a

false sales price based on earnest money paid

by the borrower to the seller or funds paid

by the borrower at closing.

B. On or about July 19, 2002, EDWARD “TED’ HOUSE,
NATHAN FRISBIE, KHALID RAHEEM, a/k/a DWAYNE CROSS and other
unnamed co-conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be
funded by First Franklin Financial Corporation in the amount
of $87,550 purportedly to purchase property located at 750
South 43rd Street in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting
loan documents, including the borrower's loan application
and HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and
fraudulent information including, but not limited to, the
following:

(1) False and fraudulent employment information
of the buyer;

(2) False and fraudulent financial
information of the buyer; and

(3) The closing statement contained‘a

false sales price based on earnest money paid

by the borrower to the seller or funds paid

by the borrower at closing.

C. On or about January 14, 2002, EDWARD “TED/ HOUSE,

NATHAN FRISBIE, KHALID RAHEEM, a/k/a DWAYNE CROSS, and other




unnamed co-conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be
funded by ABN AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of
$64,000 purportedly to purchase property located at 219 S.
28th Street in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan
documents, including the borrower's loan application and
HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and fraudulent
information including, but not limited to, the following:

(1) False and fraudulent employment information

of the buyer; and

(2) False and fraudulent financial

information of the buyer.

D. On or about February 7, 2002, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE,
NATHAN FRISBIE, KHALID RAHEEM, a/k/a DWAYNE CROSS, and other
unnamed co-conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be
funded by ABN AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of
$48,450 purportedly to purchase property located at 2404
Elliott Avenue in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan
documents, including the borrower's loan application and
HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and fraudulent
information including, but not limited to, the following:

(1) False and fraudulent employment information
of the buyer; and
(2) False and fraudulent financial

information of the buyer.




E. On or about February 20, 2002, EDWARD HOUSE, NATHAN
FRISBIE,>KHALID RAHEEM, a/k/a DWAYNE CROSS, and other
unnamed co-conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be
funded by ABN AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of
$52,250 purportedly to purchase property located at 612
Campbellsville in Hodgenville, Kentucky, by submitting loan
documents, including the borrower's loan application and
HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and fraudulent
information including, but not limited to, the following:

(1) False and fraudulent employment information
~of the buyer; and
(2) False and fraudulent financial

information of the buyer.

F. On or about April 12, 2002, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE,
NATHAN FRISBIE, KHALID RAHEEM, a/k/a DWAYNE CROSS, and other
unnamed co-conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be
funded by ABN AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of
$64,600 purportedly to purchase property located at 3814
Vermont Avenue in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan
documents, including the borrower's loan application and
HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and fraudulent
information including, but not limited to, the following:

(1) False and fraudulent employment information

of the buyer;




(2) False and fraudulent financial
information of the buyer; and
(3) The closing statement contained a

false sales price based on earnest money paid

by the borrower to the seller or funds paid

by the borrower at closing.

G. On or about May 1, 2002, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE, NATHAN
FRISBIE, KHALID RAHEEM, a/k/a DWAYNE CROSS, and other
unnamed co-conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be
funded by ABN AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of
$65,050 purportedly to purchase property located at 3029
Virginia Avenue in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan
documents, including the borrower's loan application and
HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and fraudulent
information including, but not limited to, the following:

(1) False and fraudulent employment information
of the buyer; and
(2) False and fraudulent financial

information of thé buyer.

H. ©On or about May 3, 2002, EDWARD “TED’ HOUSE, NATHAN
FRISBIE, KHALID RAHEEM, a/k/a DWAYNE CROSS, and other
unnamed co-conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be
funded by ABN AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of

$48,000 purportedly to purchase property located at 1842




Dumesnil Street in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan
documents, including the borrower's loan application and
HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and fraudulent
information including, but not limited to, the following:
information including, but not limited to, the following:
(1) False and fraudulent employment infqrmation
of the buyer; and
(2) False and‘fraudulent‘financial

information of the buyer;

I. On or about September 28, 2001, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE,
NATHAN FRISBIE, KHALID RAHEEM, a/k/a DWAYNE CROSS, and other
unnamed co-conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be
funded by ABN AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc. in the amount of
$63,750 purportedly to purchase property located at 801
Dearborn Street in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan
documents, including the borrower's ioan application and
HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and fraudulent
information including, but not limited to, the following:

(1) False and fraudulent employment information
of the buyer; and
(2) False and fraudulent financial

information of the buyer.




J. On or about March 5, 2002, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE,
NATHAN FRISBIE, JERRY CRENSHAW, and other unnamed co-
conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be funded by ABN
AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of $66,500
purportedly to purchase property located at 2318 Burnett
'Avenue in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan
documents, including the borrower's loan application and
HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and fraudulent
information including, but not limited to, the following:

_(1) False and fraudulent employment information
of the buyer;

(2) False and fraudulent financial:
information of the buyer; and

(3) The closing statement contained a

false sales price based on earnest money paid

by the borrower to the seller or funds paid

by the borrower at closing.

K. On or about March 7, 2002, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE,
NATHAN FRISBIE, JERRY CRENSHAW, and other unnamed co-
conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be funded by ABN
AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of $59,375
purportedly to purchase property located at 2205 Woodland
Avenue in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan documents,

including the borrower's loan application and HUD-1 closing




statements, containing false and fraudulent information
"including, but not limited to, the following:
(1) False and fraudulent employment information
of the buyer;
(2) False and fraudulent financial
information of the buyer; and
(3) The closing statement contained a

false sales price based on earnest money paid

by the borrower to the seller or funds paid

by the borrower at closing.

L. On or about March 29, 2002, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE,
NATHAN FRISBIE, JERRY CRENSHAW, and other unnamed co-
conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be funded by ABN
AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of $71,250
purportedly to purchase property located at 720 Sutcliffe in
Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan documents,
including the borrower's loan application and HUD-1 closing
statements, containing false and fraudulent information
including, but not limited to, the following:

(1) False and fraudulent employment information

of the buyer;
(2) False and fraudulent financial

information of the buyer; and
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(3) The closing statement contained a

false sales price based on earnest money paid

by the borrower to the seller or funds paid

by the borrower at closing.

M. On or about March 7, 2001, EDWARD “TED’” HOUSE,
NATHAN FRISBIE, JERRY CRENSHAW, and other unnamed co-
conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be funded by
Saxon Mortgage in the amount of $66,300 purportedly to
purchase property located at 105 North Shawnee Terrace in
Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan documents,
including the borrower's loan application and HUD-1 closing
statements, containing false and fraudulent information
including, but not limited to, the following:

(1) False and fraudulent employment information
of the buyer; and
(2) False and fraudulent financial

information of the buyer.

N. On or about March 12, 2001, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE,
NATHAN FRISBIE, JERRY CRENSHAW, and other unnamed co-
conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be funded by
Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. in the amount of $39,950
purportedly to purchase property located at 2521 Elliott
Street in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan

documents, including the borrower's loan application and
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HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and fraudulent
information including, but not limited to, the following:
including, but not limited to, the following:
(1) False and fraudulent employment information
of the buyer.
0. On or about August 27, 2001, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE,

NATHAN FRISBIE, JERRY CRENSHAW, and other unnamed co-

conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be funded by ABN
AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of $59,850
purportedly to purchase property located at 3807 West
Muhammad Ali Boulevard, Kentucky, by submitting loan
documents, including the borrower's loan application and
HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and fraudulent
information including, but not limited to, the following:

(1) False and fraudulent employment information

of the buyer; and

(2) False and fraudulent financial

information of the buyer.

P. On or about June 29, 2001, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE,
NATHAN FRISBIE, JERRY CRENSHAW, and other unnamed co-
conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be funded by ABN
AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of $79,800
purportedly to purchase property located at 311 East Burnett

Avenue in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan

12




documents, including the borrower's loan application and

HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and fraudulent
information including, but not limited to, the following:
(1) False and fraudulent employment information
of the buyer; and
(2) False and fraudulent financial
information of the buyer.
Q. On or about September 11, 2001, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE,

NATHAN FRISBIE, JERRY CRENSHAW, and other unnamed co-

conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be funded by ABN
AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of $59,850
purportedly to purchase property located at 436 South 34th
Street in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan
documents, including the borrower's loan application and

HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and fraudulent

information including, but not limited to, the following:
(1) False and fraudulent employment information
of the buyer; and
(2) False and fraudulent financial
information of the buyer.
R. On or about April 16, 2002, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE,
NATHAN FRISBIE, JERRY CRENSHAW, and other unnamed co-

conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be funded by ABN

AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of $65,450
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purportedly to purchase property located at 1821 West Lee

Street in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan
documents, including the borrower's loan application and
HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and fraudulent
information including, but not limited to, the following:
(1) False and fraudulent employment information
of the buyer; and
(2) False and fraudulent financial
information of the buyer.
S. On or about November 9, 2001, EDWARD "“TED” HOUSE,
NATHAN FRISBIE, JERRY CRENSHAW, and other unnamed co-
conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be funded by ABN

AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of $87,400

purportedly to purchase property located at 4148 West Market
Street in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting loan
documents, including the borrower's loan application and
HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and fraudulent
information including, but not limited to, the following:
(1) False and fraudulent employment information
of the buyer; and
(2) False and fraudulent financial
information of the buyer.

T. On or about April 30, 2002, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE,

NATHAN FRISBIE, KHALID RAHEEM, a/k/a DWAYNE CROSS, and other
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unnamea co-conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be
funded by ABN AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of
$68,850 purportedly to purchase property located at 671
South 39th Street in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting
loan documents, including the borrower's loan application
and HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and
fraudulent information including, but not limited to, the
following:

(1) False and fraudulent employment information

of the buyer; and

(2) False and fraudulent financial

information of the buyer.

U. On or about June 12, 2002, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE,
NATHAN FRISBIE, KHALID RAHEEM, a/k/a DWAYNE CROSS, and other
unnamed co-conspirators caused a home mortgage loan to be
funded by ABN AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc., in the amount of
$63,650 purportedly to purchase property located at 1210
South 15th Street in Louisville, Kentucky, by submitting
loan documents, including the borrower's loan application
and HUD-1 closing statements, containing false and
fraudulent information including, but not limited to, the

following:
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(1) The closing statement contained a false sales
price based on earnest money paid by the borrower to
the seller or funds paid by the borrower at closing.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.

The Grand Jury further charges:

COUNT 2
(Bank Fraud)

On or about September 9, 2002, in the Western District of

Kentucky, Jefferson County, Kentucky, EDWARD “TED” HOUSE, NATHAN
FRISBIE, and JERRY CRENSHAW, executed and attempted to execute a

scheme and artifice to defraud a subsidiary of National City
Bank, National City Mortgage Company, a federally insured
financial institution, and to obtain monies and funds owned by or
under its custody and control by means of false and fraudulent
pretenses, representations, and promises, to wit: EDWARD “TED”
HOUSE, NATHAN FRISBIE, and JERRY CRENSHAW provided false and
fraudulent information, including the buyers employment and
financial information and funds allegedly paid by the buyer at
closing, to National City Mortgage Company in order to induce
it to fund a $59,850 residential mortgage loan for property
located at 2712 Algonquin Parkway, Louisville, Kentucky.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1344.
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